




















































From: Thompson, Sophia S.
To: Kay Brashear; Planning Plat Approval
Cc: Dwayne Reynolds; Tim Aldrich; Wolfley, Jolene; Gould, Maggie S.
Subject: RE: Cinnamon Morning Final Plat & Zoning Atlas Map
Date: Tuesday, November 26, 2019 8:41:45 AM
Attachments: image001.jpg

Hi Ms. Brashear,
Your DXF for Cinnamon Morning Cluster Develoment, PR-2019-002044 has been approved. This
email will notify the DRB.
Have a nice day and a Happy Thanksgiving J
Sophia

SOPHIA THOMPSON
gis specialist
o 505.924.3803
e ssthompson@cabq.gov
cabq.gov/planning
 
 
 

From: Kay Brashear [mailto:kay@goodwinengineers.com] 
Sent: Friday, November 22, 2019 9:30 AM
To: Thompson, Sophia S.
Cc: Dwayne Reynolds
Subject: FW: Cinnamon Morning Final Plat & Zoning Atlas Map
 
Good Morning, Sophia,
 
Will this be acceptable? Please let me know if you need anything further!
 
Thanks,
 

Kay Brashear
Mark Goodwin & Associates, PA
Office Manager
PO BOX 90606
Albuquerque, NM 87199
(505) 828-2200
 
 

From: Dwayne Reynolds <dwayne@goodwinengineers.com> 
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2019 7:07 PM
To: Kay Brashear <kay@goodwinengineers.com>
Subject: RE: Cinnamon Morning Final Plat & Zoning Atlas Map
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From: Kay Brashear <kay@goodwinengineers.com> 
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2019 11:02 AM
To: Dwayne Reynolds <dwayne@goodwinengineers.com>
Subject: FW: Cinnamon Morning Final Plat & Zoning Atlas Map
 
FYI
 
Thanks,
 

Kay Brashear
Mark Goodwin & Associates, PA
Office Manager
PO BOX 90606
Albuquerque, NM 87199
(505) 828-2200
 
 

From: Thompson, Sophia S. <ssthompson@cabq.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2019 10:55 AM
To: Kay Brashear <kay@goodwinengineers.com>
Subject: RE: Cinnamon Morning Final Plat & Zoning Atlas Map
 
It needs to be .dxf. I think something errored in the saving process because the dxf you sent has
nothing in it- no attributes. I have seen this before, it seems like it is related to accidentally not
selecting the features when creating the dxf. I believe your drafter just needs to reopen the file and
save it making sure that the features are selected? Not totally sure as I am not 100% familiar with
the software you are using and it has been awhile since I have worked in CAD.
Sophia
 

From: Kay Brashear [mailto:kay@goodwinengineers.com] 
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2019 10:52 AM
To: Thompson, Sophia S.
Subject: RE: Cinnamon Morning Final Plat & Zoning Atlas Map
 
Uh-oh, I will have my drafter fix that. Is there a specific version you would like it saved in?
 
Thanks,
 

Kay Brashear
Mark Goodwin & Associates, PA
Office Manager
PO BOX 90606
Albuquerque, NM 87199
(505) 828-2200
 
 

From: Thompson, Sophia S. <ssthompson@cabq.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2019 10:50 AM
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To: Kay Brashear <kay@goodwinengineers.com>
Subject: RE: Cinnamon Morning Final Plat & Zoning Atlas Map
 
Hello again,
It looks like the dxf you sent was empty…can you please try to resave it and then resend it?
Thank you!
Sophia
 

From: Kay Brashear [mailto:kay@goodwinengineers.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 2:26 PM
To: Planning Plat Approval
Cc: Laverne Lucero; Dwayne Reynolds
Subject: FW: Cinnamon Morning Final Plat & Zoning Atlas Map
 
 
DXF file not-rotated and not-Scaled. Tied to New Mexico state plane coordinates grid system NAD 83,
Central Zone.
 
For your approval
 
Thanks,
 

Kay Brashear
Mark Goodwin & Associates, PA
Office Manager
PO BOX 90606
Albuquerque, NM 87199
(505) 828-2200
 
 

From: Laverne Lucero <laverne@goodwinengineers.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 2:22 PM
To: Kay Brashear <kay@goodwinengineers.com>
Subject: FW: Cinnamon Morning Final Plat & Zoning Atlas Map
 
Hi Kay, Here is the DXF File from Dwayne regarding Cinnamon Morning.  I’m unable to open it on my
computer..?
Might you be able to open it on your computer?
Thank you,
 

From: Dwayne Reynolds <dwayne@goodwinengineers.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 2:18 PM
To: Laverne Lucero <laverne@goodwinengineers.com>
Subject: RE: Cinnamon Morning Final Plat & Zoning Atlas Map
 
Hi Laverne,
Here is the DXF file that you requested yesterday. I had completely forgot about it, so I apologize for
the hold up! I didn’t know where to send it, so I just forwarded it back to you.
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Let me know if you need anything else.  Thank you!
 
 
 
Dwayne Reynolds
Civil Engineer & Design Technician
Mark Goodwin & Associates, P.A.
9016 Washington N.E.  87113
Phone: 505-828-2200
 
 
 
 

From: Laverne Lucero <laverne@goodwinengineers.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2019 3:25 PM
To: Dwayne Reynolds <dwayne@goodwinengineers.com>
Cc: Kay Brashear <kay@goodwinengineers.com>
Subject: Cinnamon Morning Final Plat & Zoning Atlas Map
 

Hi Dwayne,
Please find the attached files regarding Cinnamon Morning so that you can
obtain a DXF file.
Thank you for your help! 
 
Laverne Lucero
Administrative Assistant
Mark Goodwin & Associates, P.A.
9016 Washington NE 87113
Phone:  505-828-2200
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